
, 
Home Office 

27 August 2013 

Chris Jones 
c/o Statewatch 
PO Box 1516 
London 
N160EW 

Dear Chris, 

Operational Systems Transformation 
Home Office 
Lunar House 

40 Wellesley Road 
Croydon 

CR92BY 

web www.ukba .homeoffice.gsLgov.uk: 

Thank you for your e-mail of 23rd July, in which you ask whether the former UKBA currently own or 
lease any Unmanned Aerial Systems. Your request has been handled as a request for information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 . . 

We have carried out a thorough search and we have established that the Home Office does not 
hold the information which you have requested because the former UKBA did not own or lease any 
Unmanned Aerial Systems. 

If you are dissatisfied with this response you may request an independent internal review of our 
handling of your request by submitting a complaint within two months to the address below, 
quoting reference FCI 28296. If you ask for an internal review, it would be helpful if you could say 
why you are dissatisfied with the response. 

Information Access Team 
Home Office 
Ground Floor, Seacole Building 
2 Marsham Street 
London SW1 P 4DF 
e-mail: info.access@homeoffice.gsLgov.uk 

As part of any internal review the Department's handling of your information request will be 
reassessed by staff who were not involved in providing you with this response. If you remain 
dissatisfied after this internal review, you would have a right of complaint to the Information 
Commissioner as established by section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. 
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Mrs Samantha Layne 
Operational Systems Transformation 
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